

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Hey, all. Harvey has a meeting with city residents Wednesday. Need that enforcement info ASAP, tomorrow at latest and sooner is better. Also, on the water filter issue, spoke with Wyant today and he much liked the idea of having a specific product recommendation come from one of the cities contractors.

Steve, can you please get contact information for the best contractor in Flint to address this?

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone